10.
7.

12.

13.

14.
15.

16.

Hart County Board of Commissioners
Tuesday March 12, 2024
6:00 p.m.
Emergency Services and Administration Building

PRAYER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
CALL TO ORDER
WELCOME

APPROVE AGENDA

APPROVE MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S)
2/27/24 Regular Minutes

REMARKS BY INVITED GUESTS, COMMITTEES, AUTHORITIES
Eddie Addison, Chairman Franklin-Hart Airport Authority

REPORTS BY CONSTITUTIONAL OFFICERS & DEPARTMENT HEADS
EMS Update, Mike Adams, Director

COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR'S REPORT
February Financial Report

CHAIRMAN'S REPORT
COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS

OLD BUSINESS

a) Amending Article VIII, Sec. 66-203. - Prohibition on through trucks, Exhibit "A" by Adding
Farm Rd., Andrew Floyd Rd., Akins Lunsford Rd., Tom Rice Road, and Frank Crook Rd. to
list. (2 Reading)

b) Appointment of Georgia Opioid Settlement Advisory Commission (GOSAC) Regional
Advisory Council (RACs) Voting Delegate.

c) McDowell Land Development Variance Request Parcel C56A 005

d) Tony Lark Tax Refund Parcel C82C 026

NEW BUSINESS
None

PUBLIC COMMENT
EXECUTIVE SESSION - Litigation

ADJOURNMENT



Hart County Board of Commissioners
February 27, 2024
6:00 p.m.

Hart County Board of Commissioners met February 27, 2024, at Hart County Administrative &
Emergency Services Center.

Chairman Marshall Sayer presided with Commissioners Michael Bennett, Frankie Teasley, Jeff
Brown, and Joey Dorsey in attendance.

1. Prayer

Commissioner Bennett offered prayer.

2. Pledge of Allegiance

Everyone stood in observance of the Pledge of Allegiance.
3. Callto Order

Chairman Sayer called the meeting to order.

4. Welcome

Chairman Sayer welcomed those in attendance.

5. Approve Agenda

Commissioner Brown moved to approve the meeting agenda. Commissioner Teasley provided a
second to the motion. The motion carried 5-0.

6. Approve Minutes of Previous Meeting(s)
2/13/24 Regular Meeting

Commissioner Bennett moved to approve the minutes of February 23, 2024, regular meeting.
Commissioner Teasley provided a second to the motion. The motion carried 5-0.

7. Remarks By Invited Guests, Committees, Authorities
None
8. Reports By Constitutional Officers & Department Heads

Attorney Kimberly Higginbotham reported the Grand Jury Presentments are available for review;
and legislative changes are being discussed regarding subdivision(s).

9. County Administrator's Report
County Administrator Terrell Partain reported Milford Excavating is waiting for response from Hart
Telephone concerning the issue on Ridge Road; Long Point and Payne's Creek will open March
1, 2024, to the public.

10. Chairman'’s Report



Chairman Sayer announced his intentions to qualify for reelection to the BOC and TSPLOST
conversations are ongoing.

11. Commissioners’ Reports

Commissioner Bennett offered condolences to the family of Dundee Andrews and his intentions
to qualify for the BOC.

Commissioner Bennett thanked everyone involved with getting the parks ready for the camping
season.

Commissioner Dorsey offered condolences to the family of Hugh Holland at the passing of Mrs.
Holland and announced he will be seeking re-election.

12. Old Business
a) Water and Sewer Board Interviews and Appointments

Following the interview process with Rachel Johnson and Jess Eaton, Commissioner Dorsey
moved to re-appoint Wade Carlton to serve on the Water & Sewer Authonty Commissioner
Brown provided a second to the motion. The motion carried 5-0 (Term expires March 1, 2028).
Chairman Sayer moved to re-appoint Larry Haley to serve on the Water & Sewer Authority.
Commissioner Brown provided a second to the motion. The motion carried 4-0 (Commissioner
Dorsey abstained) (Term expires March 1, 2028).

b) FY23 Final Budget Amendment (Audit) Resolution

Commissioner Dorsey moved to adopt the FY23 Final Budget Resolution. Commissioner Teasley
provided a second to the motion. The motion carried 5-0.

c) Appréval of Affidavit for use in granting Exemption (4) of Chapter 46 (Land use
Ordinance)

Commissioner Bennett moved to accept the 1 reading of Chapter 46 Land Use Ordinance.
Commissioner Teasley provided a second to the motion. The motion carried 5-0.

13. New Business
a) Tony Lark Tax Refund Parcel C82C 026

Commissioner Bennett moved to approve Mr. Lark’s request for a tax refund from 2021-2023.
The motion died from a lack of a second.

Commissioner Dorsey moved to delay action until further research can be performed.
Commissioner Teasley provided a second to the motion. The motion carried 4-1 (Commissioner
Brown opposed).

b) Northpoint Subdivision Lots 20, 21, 22, 23 plat redraw.

No action was taken.

c) Level 1 Subdivision, Silver Oaks Homes, Parcel no C46 093 (6 lots) Seed Cleaner
Rd./Well Rd.

No action was taken.



d) Beer and Wine License (Class B) (off premise) Zahir Keshwani — SNS National LLC
d/b/a Sip N Smoke Convenience, 3620 Reed Creek Hwy, Hartwell

Commissioner Dorsey moved to approve Beer & Wine License (Class B) for Zahir Keshwani.
Commissioner Bennett provided a second to the motion. The motion carried 5-0.

e) Purchase of Used Ladder Truck FD

Chairman Sayer moved to grant the purchase of a used ladder truck for the Fire Department from
SPLOST funds. Commissioner Bennett provided a second to the motion. The motion carried 5-0.

f) Fire Department Replacement Turnout Gear Bid

Commissioner Dorsey authorized to bid out 65 sets of turnout gear for the Fire Department.
Commissioner Teasley provided a second to the motion. The motion carried 5-0.

g) Amending Article VI, Sec. 66-203. — Prohibition on through trucks, Exhibit “A” by
Adding Farm Rd., Andrew Floyd Rd., Akins Lunsford Rd., and Frank Crook Rd. to list.

Commissioner Dorsey moved to accept the first reading Amending Article VIII, Sec 66-203 and to
include Tom Rice Road. Commissioner Bennett provided a second to the motion. The motion
carried 5-0.

h) Road Department Request for Experience New Hire

Chairman Sayer moved to grant (6) years credit for experience to new hire Tim Maxwell.
Commissioner Teasley provided a second to the motion. The motion carried 5-0.

14. Public Comment
None
15. Executive Session — Litigation

Commissioner Dorsey moved to adjourn into Executive Session to discuss litigation matters.
Commissioner Brown provided a second to the motion. The motion carried 5-0.

Chairman Sayer moved to reconvene the regular meeting session. Commissioner Bennett
provided a second to the motion. The motion carried 5-0.

Commissioner Brown moved to authorize Attorney Higginbotham to file an injunction for illegal
annexation on Holly Street/Highland Avenue based on the City creating an unincorporated island.
Commissioner Bennett provided a second to the motion. The motion carried 4-0 (Commissioner
Teasley abstained).

16. Adjournment

Chairman Sayer moved to adjourn the meeting. Commissioner Bennett provided a second to the
motion. The motion carried 5-0.

Marshall Sayer, Chairman Lawana Kahn, County Clerk




MEMORANDUM
Terrell Partain,
County Administrator
March 7, 2024

RE: Item 12 A Amending Article VIII, Sec. 66-203. - Prohibition on through trucks,
Exhibit “A” by Adding Farm Rd., Andrew Floyd Rd., Akins Lunsford Rd., Tom Rice
Rd., and Frank Crook Rd. to list. (Z“d Reading)



: MEMORANDUM
T el i Terrell Partain,
, iﬁhﬂ\ﬂ\-‘%\‘i' i County Administrator
A 4 March 7, 2024

RE: TItem 12 B Appointment of Georgia Opioid Settlement Advisory Commission
(GOSAC) Regional Advisory Council (RACs) Voting Delegate.

The State has formed regional advisory councils to give input on regional and local grants
programs that will use the Opioid Settlement dollars the State received. They have asked
that each County nominate someone to be considered for appointment to the advisory
council for each area.

Attached is the information we received from ACCG and the form to be sent back in.



'S9IJUNOY) S,e1bioar) BuioueApy

SJUSWUIDAOD) |Bd07
dunedidilied JO 3|0y 3yl
1JU2Wa|11as ploldQ s,elsi099




DOV

spunj} 9say3l JO uolledo||e ayl sauljap
Uaiym NO e Ag punoq aJe ,SIU3WUISA0D
|eaoq duiledidilied,, pue elisioan JO 31e1S

siseq |euoidaJ e uo uads aq 1sn|\ ©
uol|lw 9'T6TS = 3Jeys s,21e1s 3yl JO %0

Uol|[IW 6/1S = %SL S| 2Jeys S,91e1S .

sJeaA QT J9A0 eI31035 0] UOI||lw 8E9S

S1Y31|YSIH JUswaNaSs pioldo



590 |

(T) s1o13sI@ [00YIS

(9T) spJeog 221A13S Allunwwo) o
(zT) seroyiny |eydsoH/s|endsoH
(22) spvys

(£0T) s2n1d

(6ST) s21IUNO)

:JU9W3|113S ploido ay3 ul papnjoul aJe
1BU1 S91111U3 33 Je SJUSWUISA0Y [e207 Sulledidilied

SJUSWUJIA0L) |B207 sunedidilied



! |

(OVY) s|1puno) Alosinpy |euolsay

(OVS09)
uoissikiwo) A1oSIApY JU2W|11as ploldQ e1s1035

(aaHga) senjigesiq |eauswdo|ansq B
Ui|eaH |eJoineyag jo uswiliedad
J3UOISSIWIWO) Jauue] UIA)
29)shi]l

¢ PoA|OAU| SI mm_.m_ OUM



weonsdy (=]

Buruoday pue soueldwo) SpimsieIs l i 2
foyny jeuoibay [T
foyiny apImaiels l T e

dnoib)JIop
Aouabelaju|

DYSOD 843 0} palnod
aJje Spuny 8Jes 0] Sjsenbe
gt AUy ucnedsoje feuocibat

oSl = :

i ->M< > ME 1H3s Jray) Buisn SeuUntWiod
ploldQ EIDI03H sAoadsal Het Ut

saniumuoddo saosdde sogo

' (DYSOD) UOISSILIWOD

Buiyjioday

s
pue asueldwo) 993Snil

31n1oNJ1S Suipund [euol3ay UaWa11as ploldo



590 |

SJUSWUJBA0D
|eao7 Sunedidiued Aq pajuiodde aq 01 ajdoad € .
aAIleIuUaSaIdRY pJeog 92IAISS AJlunwiwio) .
Sewoy] juelo .
SIS Ade .
9Jld eapuesse) .
113X20J7) JBIABYX
(41eyd Suijon-uou) anoq pineq e
'suUollepusWWOodal
Suipunj DY SM3IA3J pue sislid pioido ay)
a1ege 01 Spaau Sulpun} apIMalels 0lul Indul SapInoId

(OVSOD)

UOISSIW WO AJOSIAPY JUaW|11as ploldQ elsioan



53 1
< L
r
i
4

*’ -

L]
=~

ues8 pojq pajjijenb ase ejue)y
jo A a3 pue AesB uj SaRUNO)

sajyoyIny |e3jdsoH/sieadsoH '

spaeog 991ADS AJUnLUILID @

{so1uno) Dgv ul Jou} uoiBoy Aq

i duipunj 1o}
b S sUOllepUIWWOD )ew pue

9NDION
il [ = talpt uolgaJl 2yl Ulyim wou}

o i MR T s1sonbal Juels MmaInaYy

suolgal qgHgqQ uo
) paseq sHVYY |euolsay 9

(sHvY) s|1ouno) AJoSIApY |euoiday



: F |

l_quia|n Adeppipnr - o

J1aquiaA Ajlwed e 1o 33ualiadx3 PaAlT YUM JSQUIBIA
HOQa Agq pasuadiq JopIA0Id 3SMN UeISgNS .

IDQUWIDIA JIWLPRIY

(AJolepuew) aausisa(q S, J411ays J0 JlIBYS .
(AJojepuew) Jaquia|p pleogd 92IAIS Ajlunwiwio)
(AJolepuew) Joquwia|n YijeaH Jo pieog AJuno) .

-ddHdd
AQ papuawiwodal 3J9M {7 pue JuUsWaa43e JUsWI|1Ias

ay1 Agq pauljap aJe 9aiyl "/ se Auew se pue
sJaguiaw € 1sea| 1e aAeY 1snW SOYY 9 ayl Jo yoe]

(SOVY) S|1ouno) AJoSIApY |euolsSay



‘UOI1BJPISUOD JO} S31e|S dO|aAp 03 J9PJO Ul S38|0J
359U3] Ul 3AJI3S 01 SaauUIWoU Ajluapl 0} Supjiom usa(q sey
‘suoljeziuesio |euolssajold wou) aduelsisse YUm ‘93Jv

uol8aJ JNOA J0} SIaquIBW DY e

S1UQWUJIBANO0S
|e20] JudsaJdal 0] siaquisaw JVSOD Sululewal ¢ o

;91 UO SUI10A
J0J 9|qIsuodsaJ aJe sJuSWUIBA0D |e207 Sulledidilied

:3]0Y JNOA SI 1BY/



SHUNOD) 600 UASUCADY

Coow T

2aulwou
aAIleUId)|e Uk Jo |eaosdde pue uoljeuiwou uodn juasald
asoy1 jo Aluolew syl Ag papuawe aq Ajuo ued 3le|S .

11 JO JOAB} U] 9]10A
Juasaud asouy Jo Ajuolew e J| panoadde aq [|Im 31B|SBYL

dunasw
uosJad-ul [euoiS8al e 1e JUSWUISA0D |e207 Sulledidilied

3U1 JO J|eYya( U0 S10A JI3Y3 ISeD ||IM 91e33[ap SUllOA

(DDDV 01 paudnial pue wouj
pajlewsa aq 01 wJoj) 91e8a[ap SullOA e AJIIUSPI 1SNW NOA .

910A T 198 Yoea SjusWwuJaA0D |ed0T Suiledidijied e

$5920.4d |enodddy DvY / DVSOD



SN0 6,uEl0S0) UoUTADY | -

'sajpbajap Builon ayl o1 papinoid aq [[im sbuljaaw asayl uo uonbwJioful 310N

J93ua) Ajunwwio)

Aleaqil Aiuno) suiieH 31991S 3D Aluno) a|epyd0y

‘wre 0T @ LZ YdIeN ‘w'e 0T @ 0¢C Y21eiN

g uoiSay € uoisay

Xauuy guipjing uonessiuiupy

asnoyiino) Aluno) Suljddy Aluno) auaalo
‘we 0T @ 9¢ YdJew ‘wdz ® Sz ydiew

G uoi3ay Z uoiSay

uipjing J21U3) JUSWUIDA0D

uolnesisiuiwpy Ajuno) ninbjo)d Ajuno) uosmeq
'wdz © 9 Ydlen ‘We QT ® TZ YdIe

{ uoi18ay T uoiSay

sSuilaaN |enosddy DY / DVSOD



0 . |

soI1891e.1S JUDWlege JO SSOUBAINIBYD
31 UO YdJedSaJ puk UOI1d3]|0d Blep PISE]-2JUdPIAT
swelSoud 22I1A13s 98UlIAS
swetSoid UoIlUIABILd
uonyejndod pajetadiedul 3yl JO) JUSWIIBDI| .

S9IIAIDS
AJanodal pue swesSoid jjo-puey wiem Jo uoisuedxy .
SWO0JPUAS 22UBUIISqE [BIBUOSU JOJ JUBWIEal] Sulpuedxy .
| uswom wniiedisod  jueusald

Juswieauy proido
1910 pue uoIilngLIisip JUswieal] palsISSe-uoiledipaN e
S9SOPJINO0 9SJ9ADJ 01 SSnJp panosdde-yQ4 JO SUOXO|BN

spun4 JUaW|11S ploldQ Joj salsalells 340D




uollen|eAd 1@ yoJeasay .

uoIPNPAY WJieH
AJSNOJ3Y

juswileal]

UOllUoAaldd

spun4 JUdwW|113S ploldQ JO sasn




Coow

'260S-79¢-0/ L 10 8107823 @UMOI]Q
1e UmoJg yiag 10 juo) ¢suolnisanp

guneaw
|leuoI8aJ spualie 91e3a|ap SUI10A 34NS N e

w.o} 21e8ajap SunoA ywagns pue a13jdwio) .

|lewa Ag Juas aq 01 WO}
91e83|9p SUIlOA pue SulpJodaJ JeUIgaM JOJ YIlBA\

sdaiS 1XoN



MUNICIPAL
Advancing Georgia's Countles. ASSOC’A T,ON

191 Peachlree Streel NE, Suite 700 + AUanta, GA 30303 201 Pryor Street, SW « Allanta, GA 30303

ASSOCIATION COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF GEORGIA & GEORGIA MUNICIPAL ASSOCIATION

TO: Participating Local Governments to Georgia’s Opioid Distributor Settlement, including Cities,
Counties, Sheriffs, Community Service Boards, Hospitals and Hospital Authorities, Etc.

FROM: Dave Wills, ACCG Executive Director & Larry Hanson, GMA Executive Director

DATE: February 15, 2024

SUBJECT: Identification of Voting Delegate for Consideration of Three Statewide Georgia Opioid
Settlement Advisory Commission Members (GOSAC) and Regional Advisory Council (RAC)
Members

The Memorandum of Understanding between the State of Georgia and Participating Local Governments as
part of Georgia’s participation in the national Opioid Distributor and Janssen Settlements requires the
creation of the Georgia Opioid Settlement Advisory Commission (GOSAC) and Regional Advisory Councils
(RACs) to assess grant applications and recommend funding for the regional portion of the opioid settlement
funds. As part of the settlement, Participating Local Governments are required to vote on three GOSAC
representatives and the RAC members for their respective regions.

Each Participating Local Government will receive one vote as part of this process. This vote will be held at
regional, in-person meetings (see the attached list), and the voting delegate must be present to cast his or her
vote on behalf of the Participating Local Government. The slate will be approved if the majority of the voting
delegates present vote in favor of it. Additional information on the regional meetings will be emailed to the
voting delegates.

Please complete and return this form no later than March 15, 2024 to ACCG Administration & Operations
Director Beth Brown at bbrown@accg.org as a scanned email attachment or photo. If you choose to send it
as a photo, please make sure the information provided below is clear and easy to read. Your prompt attention
to this matter is greatly appreciated.

PARTICIPATING LOCAL GOVERNMENT VOTING DELEGATE FOR GOSAC AND RAC SLATE CONSIDERATION

Name Title
Participating Local Government Email
Date

For questions or additional information, please contact Beth Brown at bbrown@accg.org or 770-262-5092,



ACCG

Advancing Georgia's Counties.

191 Peachlree Sireet NE, Suite 700 « AUanta, GA 30303

GEORGIA
MUNICIPAL
ASSOCIATION

201 Pryor Slreet, SW + Alanta, GA 30303

ASSOCIATION COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF GEORGIA & GEORGIA MUNICIPAL ASSOCIATION

REGIONAL MEETINGS

Region 1

March 21 @ 10 a.m.

Dawson County Government Center/Courthouse
BOC Assembly Room (2" Floor)

25 Justice Way

Dawsonville, GA 30534

Region 2
March 25 @ 2 p.m.

Greene County Administration Building
1034 Silver Drive
Greensboro, GA 30642

Region 3
March 20 @ 10 a.m.

Rockdale County CE Steele Community Center
1040 Oakland Avenue Lo
Conyers, GA 30012 A g

Region 4

March 26 @ 2 p.m. e
Colquitt County Administration Building i
101 East Central Avenue 4
Moultrie, GA 31678

Region 5
March 26 @ 10 a.m.

Appling County Courthouse Annex
BOC Meeting Room (2" Floor)

69 Tippins Street

Baxley, GA 31513

Region 6

March 27 @ 10 a.m.
Harris County Library
75115R 116
Hamilton, GA 31811

Partlcipating Local Governments
by Region (not in QBG Countles)

@ Cities

Tr sheatfs

> community Serviee Boards
‘ Hospitals/Hospital Authorities
P school District

Counties in gray and the City of
Atlanta are qualified block grant




MEMORANDUM

e Terrell Partain,
' ?{J‘%\ﬂ- County Administrator
242 \\\ ‘, March 7, 2024

RE: Item 12 Attached is a request for a variance to the Subdivision ordinance from
Mrs. McDowell for Parcel C56A 005. Tax map and survey plat are also included.



-« CORPS 10

CheA DO

~

c56a 0111

HarlZo Lake Hamtwe




£ SNVINOY
Wwor LA LRI MMM
(231 o) 946591 £-583 (33440) S36S-9LE-90L
EVI0E VD RMpeH 13905 LR "N €01
TSI YOD
TLPOTHSTY 05 PESTASWYD
AHOINMNVE ZLYIS "M .
ONIAIANNS GNYT “INI 'SALVIZOSSY ¥

IHaINMOvE § 7
LSOUL ONIATT

SYHANVS VNOIT ¥ NOd TH o

0L ATAUNS INTAISVHLEY zi ANy
FS01090 AV HOYYFS T INZHREND “#Y1 3HI J0 SINGAISNA3Y GV
any IUYEAITY Ny IVHL SI9vd B3IHIO ANV 80 SOUYONYIS WAANT 3HI KIA ALWSONOD
FRGAT JUL SHSUINND 'SIN M QISYd3d N3IS ST ONY QALY G}
JAUDISTY 'SINVEEANINT "050ITY Fu 30 NOUVIAGSTHAZY LAT6E0D ¥ St SHI

40 SINGA3SY3 504 HONVAS NONIO AN I IVHL ASUN3D ABTAGH | ey = 3|

HO NOUYIUSIW ON 3Qvri SYH $0A3nS (2 Y33 T TETEOE | M o0d VT Auaaced < 3

N 38 5 3N0 NHIM UVEND07 33 0L CANGd ST ONY mg‘”:g

THNONO SYH LNMd 41 ANO GrTvA ST 43NS (1 = TS0 ¥ GUYVINITYD KAIF SYH Ivid s "‘_M_

252U0N sHL 3 o%Sn ausnroY S e =

\ INOd TIOMY 34 DIS T 40 BORT Ol INIACKCA TAVED = A

\ WISy WY Oy 1331 GzEeE M 10ad TNS LGANGN JITA0D = D)

: N0 40 NOSDINS ENSO1D ¥ SYH GiSyE OV 344 201 K320 = L0

S 4V SHI HFHA NOGN VIV QR4 3L Ol 344 Al e = 1)

g PR e

A3MNS AL ¥OJ @3S INGAEN0T OB 3L oty finferofiet

O Wed WO = @

135 N4 Nowt = Of

ATND ANOd = G

oaan

2
% STV 226 VAV
(x84 .2/1) 31

4-502-8 363
(v8d 2/}t

SUINOWVA

$8 9'd ‘vl ‘@'d ‘SISVE ONRVIE

19-9-61 VOO VY ield cbuasy

o) U 4o} 185 50 pun siofaung

puo pun suzaubul jouossejard

10) uononsbay jo psoog obioan

By} jo sHMY ey 30 L-0B) JAdoy) u
yya) 183 £0 obuosy L) ﬂms Kpadorg
10) SPIDRUCS [OIUYSD] SUL i
Sypwisojuod u) paiodesd som feuns syl

L001= 1 = 38

ooz ool ] 05

0§00 IHL Y04 A3N3S3Y

vo ‘Auno) yey

Aeig apjueld :¥y310
TSEG0FTTEZS (Al INVAIDILYVd
00°0T$ :5334 ONIQYODIY
22100 :39vd

ZZEL0 004 1v1d

WV £5:6 FWLL

2e0z/9/9 ‘31va

pap10daya B pajl42




" ) MEMORANDUM
i f—— R Terrell Partain,
TSR County Administrator

March 8, 2024

RE: Item 12 D Tony Lark Tax Réfund Parcel C82C 026

If I understand my conversation with Mr. Lark his homestead exemption hasn’t shown up
on his property tax notifications / assessments or bills since 2009. He just noticed he
wasn’t receiving it this year. The tax assessor’s office has searched his tax records and
hasn’t found any evidence that his homestead exemption was ever filed for in 2009 and
has marked no error on the attached tax release application form. Mr. Lark has attached
several documents to his application for tax release, they are also attached.

As instructed at the February 27™ meeting, this Issue was investigated by the Chief
Appraiser and me. T was looking for any electronic documentation concerning this on the
older servers from the Assessor’s office. I found no records concerning this through my
search of the current and previous server. Most likely if there were any records they
would have been on the server in use through the 2008 — 2010 timeframe. That server
was compromised by a data breech and turned over to the GBI as evidence in 2010. The
Chief Appraiser was unable to secure any hard copy of documents concerning this issue
other than information that was presented at the February 27", meeting.



R VR

Tax Release Application

—_—

© Name o T\\lA,_ 3 RSN Q-\( ( Y Request for Refund
. ‘ () Request for Tax Credit
“Address AL S QE_C) A POY\A QC\ ~Digest Year 21 , 22,23

. ; . . Bill#
Address Hact well G a SOKDH’B Amount $ =71 A

Map and Parcel (290, - 024, Personal Property

I hereby request a (credit/refund) for State, County, and School Taxes in the amount of
illegally or erroneously assessed against me. My claim is based on
the following facts: -\ pyas < shend SR Emab en O emoutd

L or Nno Re Ao, . B

[do( )donot() request a hearing before the County Governing Authority concerning
this claim. Note: Request for a tax credit must be filed before the date taxes become
delinquent, otherwise taxes must be paid as charged and a refund requested.

Taxpayer’-s Signatufe 56‘1——\\9 & "—_Q | Date. |~ {2~ rCY

Original Liability Revised Liability * | Relief Granted Added tax Due
on Digest . i '

Gross Assessment

Tax: State

County M & O

County Bond

School M & O

School Bond

Total

’ : _ 'Disposition _ '
Tax % tor/Tax Commissioner ( 'Taxes Paid ( ) Not Pd
X _ VAN Date | 1 19 2

Comments:- iﬂ%@g femeved J‘Lmﬁ

Cenl

Bda f ssess rﬁihg@‘m‘ an g ( )Errox M No Error
melﬁj& Gsﬁg ' . Date D-\q.
A

Comments: Ny Fuidence 68 Wonucred wrer By, Gled. T Ao Stake Lemnourerd s

County vaerning Authority Chairman ( ) Agree ( ) Disagree
X et Date

Comments:

Disagreement by Tax Commiissioner and/or Board of Assessors does not bar relief. The final authorigy:
to approve your request is vested with the County Governing Authority.

{ E LAl vv,/ \'} 10S ] .‘D"CSL
A . a ‘ - .
\Sc " eq‘ ~i n * 53-)[5 SE C‘t{‘ (e Cy \ G Y



2+000..00%
A0 4. g, 8549k

37-09x%

2:000-00%

: 2:000-00x
0-01 a2z
a0ty
2:000-00x%
2-000-00x

0-015442=K
30-88x

20.000-00x
0-01544L2=K

AlAL:  308-84%

20:000-00x



(e) The exemption shall be claimed and
returned as provided in Code Section 48-5-50.1.
The exemption shall be automatically renewed
from year to year as long as the owner occupies
the residence as a homestead. After a person
has filed the proper application as provided in
subsection (c) of this Code section, it shall not
be necessary to make application and file such
affidavit thereafter for any year and the
exemption shall continue to be allowed to such
person. It shall be the duty of any person
granted the homestead exemption under this
Code section to notify the tax commissioner of
the county or the designee thereof in the event
that person for any reason becomes ineligible
for that exemption. ‘



Jeal 0} Jeak woly
Pamaual aq Ajjeojrewolne jeys uolpdwaxs au)
‘Pa[l} BOUQ "dIUBPISAI By IO SIY JO Aunoo ay)

ul ®3uo Ajuo uondwaxa ayy Joj 314 [|eys uosiad
Uyde3 "L'0G-G-8 UoIl10as apos Japun palinbal
9SIMIBY10 Se Jauuew awes ayl ul pauinial

pue pawie|d aq |jeys uondwaxa ayl ()



8:05 ] ? @4@'

8 codes.findlaw.com

O LTUIygyiua Ouuw e TN VOITUL

and Taxation § 48-5-49

Current as of April 14,2021 | Updated by FindLaw
Staff

(a) The official receiving an application for
homestead exemption shall determine the
eligibility of the applicant to claim the
exemption and, whether the application is
approved or disapproved, he shall then transfer
the application to the county board of tax
assessors for final determination by the board
as to eligibility and value as provided by law.

1N =1 1= [ I ir [ | * I« s



‘Mme| Agq papiroid

SE JBUOISSIWWOJ Xel 10 I9AI9J3l Xe) aul

Yum pajl} aq [|eys uoireoljdde ay] "suoljesljdde
oyl aAJasald pue 3Ji4 [|eys pue uondwaxs
pealsawoy 1oy w:o:mu__an_m [|e SAIS03

|EYS JBUOISSILULIOD XE] IO JOAIDO3I XB) 2yl (®)



CODES / GEORGIA / TITLE 48. REVENUE AND TAXATION

Georgia Code Title 48. Revenue
and Taxation § 48-5-45

Current as of April 14, 2021 | Updated by FindLaw
Staff

(a)(1) An applicant seeking a homestead
exemption as provided in Code Section 48-5-
44 and qualifying under the provisions of
Code Section 48-5-40 shall file a written
application and schedule with the tax
receiver or tax commissioner charged with
the duty of receiving returns of property for
taxation at any time during the calendar year
subsequent to the property becoming the
primary residence of the applicant up to and
including the date for the closing of the
books for the return of taxes for the calendar
yeén

(2) The failure to file properly the application
and schedule on or before the date for the



ST

shall constitute a waiver of the homestead
exemption on the part of the applicant failing
to make the application for such exemption
for that year.

(b) The owner of a homestead which is actually
occupied by the owner as a residence and
homestead shall not have to apply for the
exemption more than once so long as the
owner remains in continuous occupation of the
residence as a homestead. The exemption
shall automatically be renewed from year to
year so long as the owner continuously
occupies the residence as a homestead.

(c) Itis unlawful for any person, firm, or
corporation to solicit, either directly or by mail
or advertisement, any other person for the
purposg of filing on behalf of such other person
the appNcation and schedule for homestead
exemptioN required by this Code section if a fee
is charged Xor filing such application and
schedule om behalf of such other person. A
violation of this subsection shall be a

misdemeanor.
™S N

[ :\)
<\Previous part of code ]




AREN -MARTIN

ART COUNTY TAX COMMISSIONER
35 WEST FRANKLIN ST.

0. DRAWER 748

ARTWELL, GA 30643

16 376-3944

K TONY L & DENISE

CEDAR POND RD
TWELL GA 30643

Wi

AD VALOREM TAX NOTICE FO

R REAL AND

PERSONAL PROPERTY N
BILL NUMBER, - | “MAP-NUMBER" - il e - PROPERTY DESCRIPTION
%Mﬁ LLOT 10 CEDAR POND GMD 1112 ]
IR MARKET VALUE = | = :ASSESSED VALUE - TAX DISTRICT PROPERTY ACCOUNL
136.290 14076R
TAX AMOUNT
ILI2 |
192.93
566.77
Ir bill has been reduced by 138.53 as a result of homeowner tax relief - TOTAL TAXES - 770.83
«ed by the Governor and the General Assembly of the State of Georgia. INTEREST.-. " - ]
» TAX CREDIT SAVINGS 114.48 TE FEES .
PENALTY ~ - ]
" BACKTAXES B
AYMENTS RECEIVED . 770.83- N
IR, _ PAID 12/12/2006
w ‘DATEDUE 0
12/20/2006

TONY L & DENISE

:DAR POND RD
L GA 30643

Please address all pa.yments to

EN MARTIN

COUNTY TAX COMMISSIONER
/EST FRANKLIN ST,

JRAWER 748

NELL, GA 30643

2006 010617

R

PAID

01/20/2024 B

12/20/2006

Please make check or Money Order Payable to:
HART COUNTY TAX COMMISSIONER

If a receipt is desired, please furnish a stamped, self-
addressed envelope with your payment.

Please Note: If taxes are to be paid by your mortgage
company, send them this porticn only.

]




KAREN VIARTIN

HART COUNTY TAX COMMISSIONER
165 WEST FRANKLIN ST.

P. 0. DRAWER 748

HARTWELL, GA 30643

706 376-3944

ARK TONY L & DENISE

115 CEDAR POND RD
IARTWELL GA 30643

IMPORTANT MESSAGES — PLEASE READ

TATE

UNTY M&O
-HOOL M&0
HooL BnD

Your bi11 has been reduced by 146.00 as a r

acted by the Governor and the General Assem
LES TAX CREDIT SAVINGS 126.04

K TONY L & DENISE

CEDAR POND RD
THELL GA 30643

Please address all payments to

\REN MIARTIN

RT COUNTY TAX COMMISSIONER
i WEST FRANKLIN ST,

). DRAWER 748

iITWELL, GA 30643

AD VALOREM TAX NOTICE FOR REAL AND
BILL NUMBER -~ ... “ MAP.NUMBER "7 707 v T
FAIR MARKET VALUE |~ ~ASSESSED VALUE .HOMESTEAD CODE. -

PERSONAL PROPERTY
. PROPERTY DESGRIPTION

" PROPERTY ACCOUNT
4076R _]
TAX AMOUNT
11.13

190.00
611.29

esult of homeowner tax relief
bly of the State of Georgia.

-TOTAL TAXES -

PAID 12/28/2007 |

e | 12/20/2007 |

ice this bill number .|

on-your check = =+ - 2007 010188

( 14076R

: 01/20/2024
EDATE 12/20/2007

Please make check or Money Order Payable to:
HART COUNTY TAX COMMISSIONER

If a receipt is desired, please furnish a stamped, sell-
addressed envelape with your payment.

Please Note: If taxes are to be paid by your mortgage

company, send them this portion only.

]




KAREN MARTIN

HART COUNTY TAX COMMISSIONER
165 WEST FRANKLIN ST.

P. 0. DRAWER 748

HARTWELL, GA 30643

706 376-3944

LARK TONY L & DENISE

215 CEDAR POND RD

"IMPORTANT MESSAGES — PLEASE READ

Please address all payments to

KAREN MARTIN

HART COUNTY TAX COMMISSIONER
165 WEST FRANKLIN ST.

P. 0. DRAWER 748

HARTWELL, GA 30643

HARTUWELL GA 30643
AD VALOREM TAX NOTICE FOR REAL AND PERSONAL PROPERTY
- BILL'NUMBER - ~MAP- NUMBER L : PROPERTY DESCRIPTION
Jﬂ.ﬂﬁ__OlDBH D GMD 111
FAIR MARKET VALUE - ASSESSED VALUE HOMESTEAD GODE .- --|.> 7 . TAX DISTRICT PROPERTY ACCOUNT
136.290 01 14076R
TAX ENTITY TAX RATE TAX AMOUNT
STATE \ .250 11.13
COUNTY M&0 . 4,264 189.82
SCHOOL M&0 52,516 13,732 611.29
SCHOOL BND 54 516
* Your bill has been reduced by 145.97 as a result of homeowner tax relief \ 812.24
enacted by the Governor and the General Assembly of the State of Georgia. = INTEREST - -
SALES TAX CREDIT SAVINGS 129.87 " LATE FEES -
" PENALTY . .
- BACK TAXES . ..
PAYMENTS RECEIVED 812 24-
TALDUE .-
_T°. ,A DUE . PAID 12/03/2008
‘DATEDUE . ~
PAIERYE 12/20/2008
LARK TONY L & DENISE
215 CEDAR POND RD gase place this bill number
HARTWELL GA 30643 -6n your check = . 2008 010896
CCOUNT.NUMBER " . 14076R
-“AMOUNT. DUE . PAID 1270372008
AMOUNTS VALID THROUGH. 01/2072024
'. D“ED“TE 12/20/2008

Please make check or Money Order Payable to:
HART COUNTY TAX COMMISSIONER

If a receipt is desired, please furnish a stamped, self-
addressed envelope with your payment.

Please Note: If taxes are to be paid by your mortgage
company, send them this portion only.




IMPORTANT MESSAGES — PLEASE READ

KAREN MARTIN
HART COUNTY TAX COMMISSIONER
165 WEST FRANKLIN ST.

P. 0. DRAWER 748

HARTWELL, GA 30643

706 376-3944

LARK TONY L & DENISE

215 CEDAR POND RD
HARTWELL GA 30643

LARK TONY L & DENISE

215 CEDAR POND RD

2 AD VALOREM TAX NOTICE FOR REAL AND PERSONAL PROPERTY
BILL NUMBER::. . |0 s PROPERTY DESCRIPTION
| 2009 011480_ i CB (226 ‘ L(}T 10 CEDAR _POND GMD 1112
FAIR MARKET VALUE ../ - ASSESSED VALUE: il . -TAX DISTRICT PROPERTY ACCOUNT
136.364 ___BA5M6 01 14076R
TAX ENTITY . EXEMPTION ; :T:AX RA'_I'E TAX AMOUNT
STATE .250 13.64
COUNTY M&O 4,264 232.58
ggnggt Eﬁg 13.732 749.03
- TOTAL TAXES 995 .25
- - INTEREST -
SALES TAX CREDIT SAVINGS 134.89 LATE FEES
PENALTY ..
BACK TAXES. P
: ,AYMENTS RECEIUED 995 _25-
o TO
B TAL DUE : PAID 2/22/2014
‘.-‘DA DU o
-;‘T€.5~ 01/20/2014

o Please place this bill number

2009 011480

HARTWELL GA 30643 -.on your check > © ~
ACCOUNT NUMBER ", .. 14076R
B AMOUNT BUE - PAID 272272014
CAMOUNTS VALID THROUGH 01/20/2024
,,,,,,,,,,,,,, | DUE DATE 01/20/2014

Please address all payments to

KAREN MARTIN

HART COUNTY TAX COMMISSIONER
165 WEST FRANKLIN ST.

P. 0. DRAWER 748

HARTWELL, GA 30643

Please make check or Money Crder Payable to:
HART COUNTY TAX COMMISSIONER

If a receipt is desired, please furnish a stamped, self-
addressed envelope with your payment.

Please Note: If taxes are to be paid by your morigage
company, send them this portion only.




v

KAREN MARTIN.

HART COUNTY TAX COMMISSIONER
165 WEST FRANKLIN ST.

P. 0. DRAWER 748

HARTWELL, GA 30643

706 376-3944

LARK TONY L & DENISE

215 CEDAR POND RD

T MESSAGES — PLEASE READ

HARTWELL GA 30643
AD VALOREIVI TAX NOTICE FOR REAL AND PERSONAL PROPERTY
BILL: NUMBER "/ i AP-NUMBER. - Lot el ‘PROPERTY DESCRIPTION
2010 011470 _ _ LOT 10_CEDAR POND GMD T -
FAIR MARKET-VALUE-: |+ A8 .- HOMESTEAD. GODE: “TAX DISTRICT .- PROPERTY ACGOUNT
11728 — : . 14076R
TAX ENTITY. EXEMPTION. .. - i\ TAXRATE TAX AMOUNT
‘STATE 44,692 .250 11,17
-COUNTY M&0 44,692 4.762 212.82
SCHOOL M&0 44,692 15.336 685.40
:SCHOOL BND 44,692
- TOTAL TAXES 909.39
. INTEREST _
SALES TAX CREDIT SAVINGS 98.28 LATE FEES
* PENALTY
BACKTAXES . .
_YMENTS RECEIVED 909.39-
_TO:,T_T’:':"T?.E-’.UE a PAID 2/22/2014
PAERNE -~ 01/20/2014 |

LARK TONY L & DENISE

215 CEDAR POND RD

HARTWELL GA 30643

Please address all payments lo

KAREN VIARTIN

HART COUNTY TAX COMMISSIONER
165 WEST FRANKLIN ST.

P..0. DRAWER 748

HARTWELL, GA 30643

gase place this bl number
-on your-check = -

2010 011470

ACCOUNT NUMBER 14076R
AMOUNT DUE. PAID 272272014

UNTS VALID THROUGH 01/20/2024
'D”EDATE 01/20/2014

Please make check or Money Order Payable to:
HART COUNTY TAX CONMMNISSIONER

If a receipt is desired, please furnish-a stamped, self-
addressed envelope with your payment.

Please Note: If taxes are to be paid by your mortgage
company, send them this portion only.




: ;:fl * WinGAP - Real Property General Information - LARK TONY L & DENISE : C82C 026 : AY2009 - {User ID = shix}: [AY2009] ? X
<¢<Top <Prev Next> End>> AccountNumber | 14076 |  Duplicate ~ [JNotice  []Propedy Recheck Reld Check [
PN — T Z] Reunedil
mw | | Ao Roason  Hos Removed/ Lack O Resporse To o Reuesed  ~ "oement L
Parent PIN Web Ul
g Stieet Information Valuos gt S History QR
] Previous | 136290 | Edit 2007 | 136280 |
n TT.E-1- B —_——————— f_l
House # Ext Dir Street Name Type  Post ;l;t“nt (R 2006 156280 |
um 2005 [ 135290 |
25 _ CEDARPOND v RO OriiN [T EREE0E]
Units U-Type Latitude Longitude Zip Code Prev-MAV 9| Eit IgstTax PIN History
L . ‘ ThDEnee [RDENS Gt Prabil Timber
- = Future Agent
Property Information 136.364 EMV MAV ' S
LL D GMD Zoring _ Personal _ Appointment
= = ——— land() [ 20000f 0 Tensfertems - Growth
Legal : LOT10CEDARPOND GMD 1112 , g 1) -
- M ; “Resimp (1) [ 114653 g .l . Cuetos Hags
Neighborhood Utban ‘Sub\dwis_l_c_m__s_ o e e Cominp (RN g Sales(l) Stats
| MH TotelAores [ 192 | pmeqy [ 7] 0 Permits AR
| Subdivision  Cedar Pond W el e = Appeals - Routing
I it - g . Edit Information ; Dup ftems
Wl i - il Data Entry bblanton Edit History Bus Lic
xe ation ————— A ietem
3 Review 07/13/2000 [g| COAHstory Income
Homestead S0 i ACO
I HS App Date 04272009 |  emate - Third Party
s Float Base1 0 Documents  Schedules
Foat Currl 0
Float Base2 0 Comments () Comment Flag (O Mask Photo Export
Float Cur? 0 LL: AR POND LD: LOT 10 CED Exemptions: ES1 :CORRECT DRAWING OF HSE &
: StateHSVal | D AMMEN ADD STORAGED2MP
h 259(c) Value 0 "
233(c) Year 0 01/18/2024 11:27:21
| Heb ' Cancel  Delte  New Ay OK




